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AN HISTORICAL SKETCH PEMETÂMGUHSHEME BY
A. C. OSBORNE

V mHB HISTORIC TOWN OK PENETANGUISHENE, noted as the former site of a British naval and military 
[j station in the early days of Canada, is charmingly situated on the eastern shore of a picturesque bay of the same name, 

^ a southern extension of Georgian Bay.
I’enetanguishcne signifies “The Place of the White Rolling Sands," so named from an extensive bank of sand on 

Pinery Point to the right on entering the harbor, which glistens like gold in the summer’s sun and which, like the Sand 
jK^jH Dunes of Ontario, is ever shifting, changing, rolling to the waters beneath. . . . This poetic designation, which

is of A-ben-a-ki origin slightly modified by the exegencies of changing dialects, already swayed its magic sceptre over 
' these waters when the Huron savage first appeared upon the scene, and is one of the few names—melancholy relics,

sparsely scattered here and there north of the St. Lawrence and the Great Lakes —which remain to tell of Abenaki 
occupation.

Penetanguishene I».:y, in the ‘1 Land of the H lirons," first became known to white men as early as 1(115 by Champlain’s voyages, 
and subsequently by the Jesuit and Recollet Fathers. That intrepid explorer, as pioneer of this region, visited, among many others, the 
Indian town of To-a-guan-chain, near the head of the bay, Penetanguishcne’s Huron prototype, during his famous progress through the 
country in September of that year. This remarkable name and location—a sort of "land i f enchantment"—is at once the centre of a 
vast region replete with historic memories, interwoven with romantic legend, venerable traditions, story and tragedy.

Near Colborne Basin is the former site of Ihonatiria, where the devoted Brebeuf started the first Jesuit Mission among the H lirons 
in 163a —the opening scenes in one long, thrilling drama of seventeen years, concluding with the tragedy of St. Ignace, in which Biebeuf 
and his companions perished, and the Mission became extinguished. Dominating the town and the magnificent scenery of the b-iy, 
stands the Memorial Church, an imposing edifice destined to be one of the grandest ecclesiastical structures in Canada, erected to 
perpetuate the story of these early French Missions, and as a grateful tribute to the sufferings and death of these heroic men. The savage 
conflict between the Durons and the Iroquois having culminated in the bloody battle of St. Louis and the dispersion of the former nation 
in 1641), the remnant of Hurons and French retired to Christia 1 Island and finally to Quebec. An interregnum of one hundred and ten 
years followed, in which the “ Land of the Huron" was devoid of history and almost without tradition, except that the savage conqueror 
in turn gave way and was gradually replaced by the Ojibway of the north, who ruled lords of this domain till the conquest and. the 
advent of the English, which changed the course of savage empire.

During the autumn of 17<>3, Governor Simcoe visited the bay with a view to establish a military naval station as a base of supplies 
and for defence, a complete survey of the harbor being made by his deputy Aitken before the close of the year. In 1798 the bay and 
islands were purchased from the Chippewas under Treaty No. 5 for ^,101 worth of good*. The old Military Road, a noted institution of 
Penetanguishene's pioneer days, having for its northern terminus the present site of the Ontario Reformatory grounds was opened from 
Kempenfeldt Bay by the famous Surgeon Dunlop, known as “Tiger Dunlop,” in November 1814. Its history is linked with the little 
Military Cemetery on the hill-side and with the story of the ill-fated Duke of Richmond, as well as many others.



The first domicile was erected where the old officers’ quarters now stand, so long occupied by Mr. Band, late Bursar, forty feet long, 
eight feet wide, six feet high in front and four feet high in the rear, of poles covered with cedar boughs, open in front, rather unpretentious, 
it is true, but above which floated the Red Flag of Commodore Collier of the Royal Navy, the “Meteor FIlJ of England," to guard these 
inland seas. It was built by Capt. Payne of the Royal Engineers, following quickly on the heels of Dunlop, accompanied wi.n Sappers 
and Miners and a detatchment of Canadian Fencibles, axemen and English ship-wrights. The first block-house, twenty-one feet by 
eighteen feet, was erected by Sir George Head, the first week in March, 1815, on the site now occupied by the Superintendent’s handsome 
private residence and commodious grounds. The sharp contrast carries us back to Britain’s pioneer military operations in Canada and 
the strenuous war times of Wellington and Waterloo. The remains of extensive docks, long since swept away, may still be seen 
beneath the water, connecting Magazine Island with the mainland. At ’.he head of these docks stood the “Depot of Naval Supplies," 
known as the “Old Red Store," once a noted landmark in the military demesne. Half way up the bank stood the old guard-house, with 
the sentry box on the terrace above, while on the pinnacle of the hil! perched for many years a noted caravansary, the “Masonic Aims," 
where some distinguished travellers were entertained at various times, among them the Dukes of Northumberland and Richmond, Lord 
Sydenham, Sir John Ross of the Royal Navy, and Sir John Franklin, the ill-fated explorer, on his way to the Arctic regions. Near the 
dock, in front of Mr. Band’s residence (originally the officers’quarters) is the former site of the old Block-house Tort and Soldiers’ 
Barracks, which was later superseded by stone, and ultimately dismantled, the material being transferred to the Asylum building. The 
officers' quarters, still standing, have been converted into a private residence for the Bursar.

Of peculiar interest is “Gordon’s Post” on the point a short distance east, where Sir George Head procured cedar for shingles for 
his block-house. The “ Post" was established ten years later, and was first known as “The Place of Pen-e-tan-gou-shene." Traces of 
the foundations and outlines of graves may still be seen. Among the many points of interest to tourists and visitors, none exceeds that 
of “ Magazine Island,” originally Beaver Island, “ A gem in a setting of emerald green and cerulean blue, she sits * Queen of the Bay,' " 
and the pride of Penetanguishene. Upon it stands the remains of the old powder magazine, from which the island receives its name, a 
genuine block-house laid in mortar built by James Warren in 1815 for storing powder for military and naval purposes. On its walls 
some heroes of the Revolution and the American War, among many others, have carved their names. Beside it are three graves, among 
them that of the first Surgeon of the Regiment. In 1822-6 Admiral Bayfield of the British Navy, from this station, compiled “ Bayfield's 
Chart" of the Norih Shore, laying down 30,000 islands. Commander Bolton recently completed a marine survey in which 34,560 
islands exclusive of rocks without verdure are enumerated, forming a gigantic net work of labyrinthine channels of still waters and 
freshening breezes, stretching the entire length of the North Shore, where the tiniest craft may float in safety, protected from boisterous 
winds and turbulent waves by the eternal barrier of granite islands.

In 1828 the British Military Post at Drummond Island was transferred to Penetanguishene, followed by the French voyageurs, 
fur traders and retired officers, among the latter being Surgeon Mitchell, who built the first store, near McGibbon’s mill, and Capt. James 
M. Hamilton of the 5th Regiment of Foot Guards, who became first postmaster in January, 1830. In the old mill in Copeland’s valley, 
and picturesque Highland Point, once Lavillee’s and Trudeaux Point, and others, we have notable relics of French voyageur days.

St. Anne's Church, the modest predecessor of the Memorial Church, was begun in 1832, and commemorates the visit of Bishop 
Mac Donnell, the first Roman Catholic Bishop of Ontario, to Penetanguishene. Old St. James’ Church, built for the military in 1837, is 
one of the town’s most important landmarks. It was built principally through thr exertions of Capt. Moberly, a naval officer stationed 
here and consecrated by Bishop Strachan in 1840. Rev. George Hallen, Chaplain to the Military, was first rector, whose remains, with 
those of Capt. Moberly, lie deposited in the church yard. Beyond the precincts of the Garrison, on the brow of St. Andrew's Lake, is the 
former site of the old Military Cricket Grounds, now obliterated, opened under direction of Colonel Osborne West, a patron of sport once 
stationed here. The merest taste of English art “strong in exile" transplanted to a Huron wilderness, Penetanguishene boasted for 
many years the rare spectacle of a “Cricket Lawn in a Canadian Forest."



Near the entrance to the harbor, occupying a salubrious and commanding elevation on the old military grounds, stands a hand­
some group of buildings, the Asylum for the Insane, formerly the Ontario Reformatory for Boys, not the least interesting of Penetangui- 
shene's many attractions. The buildings of stone, partly from the old barracks, were erected in 1858, since enlarged and improved. 
The late Win. Moore Kelly was installed as first Warden of the latter and Dr. Spohn first Medical Superintendent of the former. The 
officers and attendants are efficient and obliging, and the institute is among the finest of which Ontario can boast.

Penetanguishene Bay, from the military standpoint, is seven miles long and from two to three wide, containing nearly seventeen 
square miles of surface, and constitutes, in the opinion of competent naval authorities, one of the finest harbors for defence, shelter and 
protection, in Canadian waters. Encircled on all sides by terraced hills, gently sloping hanks, shelving beaches and sandy shores, it 
affords perfect safety for boating, bathing and fishing, while rivalling the famous Loch Katrine of Scotland, or the classic scenes on the 
Herman Rhine in picturesque beauty and grandeur.

Penetanguishene is the natural entrepot and its fine harbor the gateway to the 30,000 islands of Muskoka and the North Shore, 
that mystic realm of the far-famed “Inside Channel," where the hark of the voyager floats in calm security, undisturbed by storms, 
borne on the bosom of the blue waters peacefully reposing in the everlasting embraces of primeval rocks, gliding gently onward over 
illimitable stretches of miniature seas, gulfs and bays, past countless islands, rocky headlands and fantastic boulders, and on through 
wonderful regions of land and wave touched by the “Master Hand" of the universe. Here is the paradise of the sportsman, tourist and 
camper, where the maskinonge, trout and black bass, the deer and wild fowl revel in all their pride, and where the many intricate pas­
sages, sylvan nooks, opening vistas and winding shores, present an ever shifting and varying panorama of the finest scenery on the 
continent. Among the many beauty spots and points of interest may be mentioned, Beausoleil Island and the Chimnies, where the 
Hurons fled for refuge after the bloody conflict of St. Louis, Minniekaiganashene, Cio Home River, San Souce, Waubatassle, Ahoendoe 
or Christian Island, where the Jesuits found refuge after three days on a raft, Honey Harbor, etc.

In Colborne Basin, opposite “The Penetanguishene," the memory of one of Canada’s most honored Governors, that of Sir John 
Colborne, is perpetuated. Among the interesting u ks sunken in the harbor is the Tecumseh, lying near the Island, the Tigress and 
Scorpion near the Basin; the latter having played an ^portant part in the baiile of Lake Erie, 1813.

Penetanguishene, 102 miles north of Toron 1 by rail, was incorporated as a town in 1881, with a population of 2,000, the late 
Alfred Thompson being elected first Mayor. Se J of the historical references in the above sketch will be found illustrated in the 
following pages ; also some of the select views o' uresque scenery, together with the leading business concerns of the town.
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A Georgian Bay Terminal 
of the Grand Trunk 

Railway
Only 100 miles from Toronto

pcnetanguiôbene
Ten Miles of Water Front 
for Manufacturing Sites

Unexcelled Facilities for Ship­
ping Purposes by Train or Vessel

ENETANGUISHENE boasts of a number of important manufacturing industries, including six 
saw mills, two box factories, planing mills, sash and door factories, pail and tub factory 
and other wood-working mills, an excellent foundry and machine shop, launch and 
canoe factory and ware rooms, gasoline engine works, carriage shops, very large tan­
nery, and other industrial works ; but it has plenty of room for many more.

We have ten miles and upwards of water front, including either side of the bay,
affording several of the best elevator sites on the Georgian Bay, with deep water
close up to shore, and hard, firm bottom, and giving an excellent location for mills, 
factories, docks and shipping yards, with ample piling grounds.
Hotels We have four excellent all-the-year-round hotels, besides “ The Penetangui- 

shenc," which is recognized as one of the finest sunmer resorts in Canada.
Churches There are five churches in the town, consisting of two Anglican, one Presbyterian, 

one Methodist, and the large Catholic Church erected as a memorial to the martyred Jesuit Priests.
Schools The Public School has at present seven departments or forms, and the School Board have 

this past year erected a modern new school house, at a cost of $15,000. The Protestant Separate 
School, with four departments, is one of the best schools in the Province.

High School This past year a new High School has been erected at a cost, with equipment, of
$25,000, and is one of the finest modern school buildings in Canada.



Public Library We also boast amongst our educational institutions a very excellent Free Public 
Library, containing some ten thousand volumes of standard authors.

Banks Our banking facilities are all that can be desired, with The Western Bank and The Sove­
reign Bank established here, under capable and courteous management.

Passenger and Freight P jats Large steam barges and other vessel craft make Penetan- 
guishene a regular port of call.

In addition to the Grand Trunk Railway, which affords a very efficient service, other rail­
way connection is confidently expected at an early date.

Cheap Power for Manufactories—Cheap Power is a boon to manufacturers, and electric 
energy, transmitted from a water power, is probably the nearest approach to an Ideal Power, 
when cost and convenience are considered.

The municipality has taken the preliminary steps to secure a water power within a reason­
able distance from the town, whence 2,000 horse power may be developed by electric generators 
and thence transmitted for the use of our factories and workshops.

It is anticipated from the preliminary investigations of Engineers, that this power can be 
supplied to our local factories at from $1$ to $2li per horse power, per annum.

Manufacturers will be given every encouragement, and all enquiries will be cheerfully 
answered by the Mayor, Clerk, or any other town official to whom they may be addressed. 
They invite correspondence and only ask intending manufacturers to investigate the facilities 
afforded by Penetanguishene before deciding upon location elsewhere.

Just one word on the name of the town. It is “ Penetanguishene ’’—that is the full name, 
the correct name—but the Grand Trunk Railway people have abbreviated it on their time tables 
and printed matter to “ Penetang,” cutting it off in the middle and destroying the meaning and 
the sound to economize on printers’ ink.



Penetangulehene Harbor



The
Penetanguishene

Canada's Popular 
Summer Resort

CEO KOBINSON. MANAGER 

Penetanguishene. Ont,
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Grand Trunk Station
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The Martyr Brebeuf The Jesuit Memorial Church
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Old ! Illliery Church Methodist Church All Saints' Church



The Sovereign Bank of Canada
RANDOLPH MACDONALD. Prewkm A A ALLAN. Vwe P.ewfem

D M STEWART General Mana«er

PENETANGLISHENE BRANCH
A S CHILLAS Msnegtr

CAPITAL SUBSCRIBED * $4,000,000.00 RESERVE FUND - » $1,255,000.00
CAPITAL PAID UP » * $3.993,000.00 TOTAL ASSETS, OVEPv » $25,000,000.00

General Banking Business Transacted We possess Special Facilities for Handling AMERICAN Business

NEW YORK AGENCY 25 PINE STREET. NEW YORK
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High School Public School Separate School ( Protestant i



SHANAHAN CARRIAGE CO.

ONTARIO

Manufacturers
... of

Fine
Carriages

PENETANGUISHENE
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The Palace Shoe Store
Exclusively Shoes. Trunks and Valises. Gloves 
Tennis and Yachting Shoes, Slippers and Sandals

We make a specialty of fitting your feet and as we carry such a large stock of Shoes etc., you are 
certain to get what you went.

Newest Up-to-Date Oxfords
Best Tennis and Yachting Shoes

Finest Slippers and Sandals

The "Invictm" The "Juit Wright" »*.«•■
Shoes for Men and Roys 

NOTHING BUT THE NEWEST STYLES AND FASHIONS

The "Dolly Harden" and "Victoria" "Queen Quality" »™™*>
Shoes for Ladles and Misses

SPORTSMEN and HUNTERS ask for the Gendron Shoepack or 
Surveyor's Boot.

They are “The Goods" and wil! give the best satisfaction of any foot­
wear made. All hand sewn.

SEND FO* OU* ILLUSTRATED CATALOGUE

THE PALACE C. G. GLNDRON SHOE STORE

£TUS
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Town Hall P. Payette'* Residence W. H. Hewson'i Residence



The Adams Launch and Engine Mfg. Co.

SEA GOING GAS ENGINES 

FAMILY LAUNCHES

CATALOGUE 

ON KIOVEST

PENETANGUISIIENE. ONT.



Write us for Booklet.

THE

MINNICOGANASHENE
Renetanguishene. Ont.

THE MINNICOGANASHENE
An Island Summer Resort among the 
30,000 Islands of the Georgian Bay

Firsi stop of Sir City of Toronto from Penetanguishene. which awaits 
arrival daily (Sundays excepted) of Express. Grand Trunk Railway 
System Accommodation 200. Cottage System Modern 
Plumbing Gas. Dancing Room Rates. 14 00 upwards

fc.



C. Beck Mfg'. Co. Limited Head Office = PENETANGUISHBNE, Can. 
Boa Factory i Toronto, Can.

LUMBER We manufacture 
WOOUEN PAILS and TUBS 
BOXES and BOX SHOOKS

of all Kinds

Lath and Shingles
BILLS CUT TO ORDER PLANING AND WOOD WORKING DONE

The
Tourist
Abroad

This Bank is the Deposittry for all 
the popular resorts on the Georgian 
Bay in this vicinity, and TOURISTS 
are invited to Deposit their Exchange 
with us against a checking account, for 
which we make no charge.

The Western Bank of Canada
PENETANGUISHBNE BRANCH
J. B JENNINGS MANAGER



THE ROYAL SUMMER* RESORT AT HONEY HARBOR*. GEORGIAN BAY 
12 miles from Penetanguishene

Kite

Magnificent Black Bass Fishing Write for Booklet GRISE BROS. Proprietors



Souvenir Jewellry
Will be a strong feature of 
our business for 1907. Never 
before have we pul forth such 
efforts towards procuring a 
really beautiful and complete 
assortment of

PINS
BKOOCHES 
SPOONS 
EMBLEMS. Etc

J. E. NETTLETON
The Leading Jeweler

Opposite Canada House P EN ETA N GUI 5 HEME

E. ®. S. Gendron
MEN’S
FURNISHINGS

FOR OUTING

Our Groceries are always pure and fresh.

THE KEYSTONE OF GOOD HEALTH
IS PUKE FOOD

Try our TEAS COFFEES. HAMS AND BACON

There is a smanness and rakishness about our Men's Furnishings that you do not 
find elsewhere Always a good stock of Outing Shins, Trousers. Hats, Hose. 
Bathing Suns and Ties

OUTING SHOES
The person who does not get their feet into a pair of our Outing Shoes does not 
appreciate the full comfort of summer dress Call and see us when in need of 
an> All sizes and styles for men. women and children

E. S. GENDRON
General Merchant»

Phone 22 PENETANGUISHENE

I

1



View of Robert Street, Penctengulshcne
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The Green Block

The Greatest Tourist Supply House 
on Georgian Bay

W. M. THOMPSON
DRY GOODS 
Groceries, Provisions

PENETANGUISHENE. ONT

o

Alphonse Tessier

Builder and 
Contractor

Manufacturer of

Sashes 
Door Frames 
Storm Windows 
Building Material 
of all kinds

Cement, etc.

Penetanguishene, Ont
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Nnrthmt Navigation (Ed.

itf (Ontario Cimitrii
Steamer CITY OF TORONTO will leave Penetanguishene 
commencing June 17th, daily, Sundaya excepted, at 2.45 p.m., 
for the Inlands and Parry Sound. Returning, arrive at 12.15 
p.m This will be continued until September 14th. Meals 

served on board steamer at reasonable rates.

n

J
L. G. MAHEU

Dealer in 

Light and Heavy

HARDWARE

Skates, Rope, Lamps, Kdged Tools 
Paints, Oils, Glass, etc.

1 F. McGibbon & Sons
Manufacturers of and Dealers in

!
___________LUMBER ____________
LATH, BILL STUFF, WOOD, ETC.

PenetanguisheneHemlock Lumber
a SpeciallyPENETANGUISHENE



The Asylum Superintendent's Residence



M A. GENDRON

GENERAL
HARDWARE

CAMPERS' AND TOURISTS' SUPPLIES

north of Caned* House

We Beg 
To Announce

That we are showing a full range of 
Campers' Supplies, and can fill your 
order on the shortest notice.
We carry the Latest Novelties in 
High Class Dry Goods.
This store stands for character, merit 
and reputation.

D. A. Lahey 6- Co.
PENE T ANGUISHENE



View from “The Mlnnlcoganaehenc" Summer Resort near Penetanguishene. an Island Reaort on the open waters of the Georgian Bay 
For Booklet, etc., apply "The Mlnnlcoganaahene," Penetangulahene, Ont.

(See also page 211



Photo of House Boat built by us

Full Line of Building Material 
Always on Hand

BUILDKR OF HIGH CLASS

PEFETAFtoUISHENE

Prompt Delivery 

Lowest Rates 

Satisfaction Guaranteed



_____
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Toggery Shop
Sellers of nothing 
but everything in

Men and Boys' 
Clothing 
Furnishings 
Boots, Shoes 
etc.

We are the only exclusive Men’s Furnishers in town, and you 
will always find our stock bright and up-io the minute

FOR OUR SUMMER VISITORS Outing Shirts. Out.ng 
Sweaters. Yachting Caps. Bathing Suits. Outing

GIVE US A CALL—Our store is or 
above the Canada House.

Main St. a few doors

FIELD BOWMAN
PENET ANGUISHENE

♦•♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦•♦♦♦♦♦♦«♦♦

| Ev Son Sarrltr =
DEALER IN X

» Dry Goods, Ready-made Clothing j
Hats, Caps. Boots and Shoes $

Groceries, Provisions, etc., etc. X

♦ D. J. CHARLEBOIS penetanguishene X

♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦«♦♦•♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦ ♦

Jfnlnt Srditirr

Plain and Fancy

FURNITURE, CARPETS, ETC.
CAMPERS' SUPPLIES

PENETANGUISHENE. ONTARIO





THE FIRSTBROOK BOX CO.
LIMITED

BOXES AND BOX SHOOKS

Head Office : Toronto

TORONTO PENETANGUISHENE

P. Payette & Co. \ \ McDonald’s drug store j

Saw Mill Machinery, Marine Engines and Boilers
And All Other Kind, of

Marine Machinery

Headquarters for

Drugs, Stationery, Fishing Tackle 

Souvenirs, etc.

Repairing of all kinds neatly and promptly done 
Castings of all kinds made PENETANGUISHENE



P. Payette & Go's Foundry The Brelthaupt Leather Co. G. Copeland * Son»' Flour Mill



a E. IVRI G HT
Wholesale and Retail

BUTCHER Special Attention to Tourists

J.W. HOLLISTER
MANUFACTURER OF

Fine Harness and Collars

DEALER IN

Whips, Robes, Blankets, Trunks and Travelling Bags

MAIN STREET Penetanguishcnc, Ont.

A. B. Charlebois & Son
DEALERS IN

FLOUR
All lhe Favorite Western Brandi

ALL KINDS OP

Coarse Grains, Feed and Seeds

COAL, WOOD AND ICE



D. A. Lehvy & Co. 
land A. Son*

M. A. Cendron



Bathing Scene— 
The Penetanguishene Beech

9 >*»<***

Balcony View
The Penetanguishene Hotel

German's Retreat

Æk
The Canoeist's Paradise

W



Inland Views Penelangulshene

L



<V •



C. Copeland's Residence J. B. Jennings Residence C. C. Cendron's Residence



dir (Cnritpr 3rlttdlry 8>tore
ilrnrtammielirur. (Canada

^^EAKLY twelve years’ experience in 
the Jewellry Business has fitted us 

to meet all requirements of the public.
You will find a neat. up-to-date stock 

in our up-to-date store.
There are only a few graduate 

watchmakers in Canada and one of them 
is here to give his best attention to your 
time-piece.

SEE OUK SOUVENIRS BEFORE YOU 

BUT WE CAF>P>Y A FULL LINE

GEORGE E. GENDRxON
GRADUATE WATCHMAKER 
GRADUATE OPTICIAN

W. J. MARTIN

REAL ESTATE 

INSURANCE 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

MARRIAGE LICENSES 

TIMBER LANDS 

ETC., ETC.

«__ Zfofr
Penetanguishene - Canada



Northern House
SOME OF THE HOTELS 

Canada House Ceorgian Bay House



(Elias. Â. Nrttlrtmt

5lir (Cnrtirr Drug êtnrr

PENETANGUISHENE. ONT

STATIONERY. FANCY AND SOUVENIR GOODS

Ganong's and Huy 1er s Choice Confeaionery 
Soda Waier Fountain

Kodaks and Kodak Supplies Always on Hand

Ticket Agenl C*n*di*n Pacific Railway end Oceen Steaimhÿ Lines from Canedian or

(6. ij. Wriylit
Shelf and Heavy

ïar&utarr
-7^

STOVES, TIN AND GRANITE WARE. CUTLERY 
FAINTS. OILS AND VARNISHES 

FISHING TACKLE

Plumbing anh 0»aa Jilting

CAMPERS’ SUPPLIES

Opposite Wrist’s Meat Man Pcnetanguishene



------------------------------------ -----------------------------------------------------------------------------

FIRST CLASS 
BAKERY IN

Huron Mills, Penetanguishene
City Mills, Midland

CON

S
NECTION

'f s. dnprianb & S>mt8
Flos Mills, Elmvale

9 Merchant MILLfcRS and Dealers
PENETANGUISHENE

ONTARIO
in Flour, Feed, Chop Feed, Grain 

*&T‘ 2s etc.JJ ONTARIO
_________ 4—JS etc. ___________ _________

__________________________________________________________________________ !

Brickwork, Stonework

PENETANGUISHENE
ONTARIO

Full Low of Brick,



B**


